



*Copy Sent to Ian Wilker
13.10.11*

Mr Gordon Kirkby
JBA Urban Planning Consultants
Level 7, 77 Berry Street
NORTH SYDNEY NSW 2060

Your Reference: n/a
Our Reference: 11/222480

Dear Mr Kirkby

RE: Huntlee Stage 1 Project Application, Alternative School Site

Thank you for your letter and supporting information dated 4 September 2011, responding to the Department of Education and Communities' concerns, regarding the proposed primary school site in the Stage 1 Huntlee Township (ref Doc 11_47403).

The Department confirms the alternative school site demonstrates the best planning outcome for education infrastructure at this stage of the development given the available planning data provided by JBA Urban Planning Consultants.

Therefore, the Department confirms the alternative school site is suitable for inclusion in the Preferred Project Report.

The Department requests a land dedication for the school site

Thank you for your ongoing time, support and work on this project.

Please do not hesitate to contact Martin Karm, Statutory Planner, on 9561 8147 or martin.karm@det.nsw.edu.au for any further information.

Yours Sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Tony McCabe'.

Tony McCabe
Director, Planning and Delivery
\\ October 2011